

**SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 1**

**TITLE** : AMENDMENT TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR USE OF DSWD FOV FOR FY 2025 UNDER FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT

**ITB NO.** : IB GOP 2025-DSWD-001

**DATE** : 28 November 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the following:

**AMMENDMENT FOR THE FOLLOWING:**

| <b>From</b>   | <b>To</b>  |
|---|--|
| <b>SECTION VI. FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT LIST<br/>SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS</b>                                 | <b>SECTION VI. FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT LIST<br/>SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS</b>  |
| <b>Item no. 6:</b> Sign pen, Extra fine tip, Black, liquid or gel ,0.3mm tip, 12pcs per box                           | <b>Item no. 6:</b> Sign pen, Extra fine tip, Black, liquid or gel ink, 0.3mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                       |
| <b>Item no. 7:</b> Sign pen, Fine tip, Black, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip, 12pcs per box                             | <b>Item no.7:</b> Sign pen, Fine tip, Black, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip- per piece, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                   |
| <b>Item no. 8:</b> Sign pen, Medium tip, Black, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm tip, 12pcs per box                           | <b>Item no.8:</b> Sign pen, Medium tip, black, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                            |
| <b>Item no. 9:</b> Sign pen, Extra fine tip, Blue, liquid ink, 0.3mm tip, 12pcs per box                               | <b>Item no. 9:</b> Sign pen, Extra fine tip, Blue, liquid ink, 0.3mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                               |
| <b>Item no. 10:</b> Sign pen, Fine Tip, Blue, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip, 12pcs per box                             | <b>Item no. 10:</b> Sign pen, Fine Tip, Blue, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                             |
| <b>Item no. 11:</b> Sign pen, Medium tip, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm tip, 12pcs per box                                 | <b>Item no. 11</b> Sign pen, Medium tip, Blue, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                            |
| <b>Item no. 12:</b> Sign pen, Extra Fine tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.3mm tip, 12pcs per box                        | <b>Item no. 12:</b> Sign pen, Extra Fine tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.3mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                        |
| <b>Item no. 13:</b> Sign pen, Fine tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip, 12pcs per box                              | <b>Item no. 13:</b> Sign pen, Fine tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.5mm tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                              |
| <b>Item no. 14:</b> Sign Pen, Medium tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm, 12pcs per box                                | <b>Item no. 14:</b> Sign Pen, Medium tip, Red, liquid or gel ink, 0.7mm, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                                |
| <b>Item no.18:</b> Air freshener, Aerosol type, 150g (min.), 12 cans/ box, long lasting fragrance, (at least 3 scent) | <b>Item no.18:</b> Air freshener, Aerosol type, 150g (min.), <del>12 cans/ box</del> (deleted), long lasting fragrance, at least 3 scent   |
| <b>Item no. 23:</b> Detergent bar, (-2.5%), 140 grams as packed, 1 piece individually wrap in plastic, 144pcs/ carton | <b>Item no. 23:</b> Detergent bar, (-2.5%), 140 grams as packed, 1 piece individually wrap in plastic, <del>144pcs/ carton</del> (deleted) |

|  |   |
|--|---|
| <b>Item no. 44:</b> Tape, masking, 24mm  | <b>Item no. 44:</b> Tape, masking, 24mm<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                                   |
| <b>Item no. 45:</b> Tape, masking, 48mm  | <b>Item no. 45:</b> Tape, masking, 48mm<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                                   |
| <b>Item no. 46:</b> Tape, packaging, 48mm  | <b>Item no.46:</b> Tape, packaging, 48mm<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                                  |
| <b>Item no. 47:</b> Tape, Transparent, 24mm  | <b>Item no. 47:</b> Tape, transparent, 24mm<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                               |
| <b>Item no. 48:</b> Tape, transparent, 48mm  | <b>Item no. 48:</b> Tape, transparent, 48mm<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                               |
| <b>Item no.83:</b> Marker, Permanent, Black, felt tip, 12pcs per box   | <b>Item no. 83:</b> Marker, Permanent, Black, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)  |
| <b>Item no. 84:</b> Marker, Permanent, Blue, felt tip, 12pcs per box   | <b>Item no.84:</b> Marker, Permanent, Blue, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)  |
| <b>Item no. 85:</b> Marker, Permanent, Red, felt tip, 12pcs per box  | <b>Item no. 85:</b> Marker, Permanent, Red, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)  |
| <b>Item no. 86:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Black, felt tip, 12pcs per box   | <b>Item no. 86:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Black, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)                                       |
| <b>Item no. 87:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Blue, Felt tip, 12pcs per box  | <b>Item no.87:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Blue, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)   |
| <b>Item no. 88:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Red, Felt tip, 12pcs per box   | <b>Item no. 88:</b> Marker, Whiteboard, Red, felt tip, <del>12pcs per box</del> (deleted)   |
| <b>Item no. 102:</b> Cartolina, assorted colors  | <b>Item no. 102:</b> Cartolina, assorted colors<br><b>Additional Specifications: 20 pieces of assorted colors per pack</b>        |
| <b>Item no. 118:</b> Ballpen, (additional specs: ball point pen, 0.5mm, good quality, black, 12pcs/ box          | <b>Item no. 118:</b> Ballpen, (additional specs: ball point pen, 0.5mm, good quality, black, <del>12pcs/box</del> (deleted)       |
| <b>Item no. 121:</b> Double sided tape,(24mm)  | <b>Item no. 121:</b> Double sided tape, (24mm)<br><b>Additional Specifications: at least 50 meters</b>                            |
| <b>Item no. 133:</b> Glue stick (For Glue gun), solid stick, sizes: 11mm, Length: 10-20cm, 15-20 sticks per pack | <b>Item no. 133:</b> Glue stick (for Glue gun), solid stick, Sizes: <b>Diameter:</b> 11mm, length: 10-20cm, 15-20 sticks per pack |

|  |   |
|--|---|
| <b>Item no. 136:</b> Manila paper, (additional specs: 36x48, 48gsm)  | <b>Item no. 136:</b> Manila paper, (additional specs: 36 x 48 inches, 48gsm)<br><br><b>Additional Specifications: 5 sheets per pack</b>   |
| <b>Item no. 138:</b> Glue gun, for general purpose, hot melt glue gun, corded, 100-240 voltage, 20-100 watts, compatible for glue stick sizes: 7mm, generally 3-5 minutes heating time | <b>Item no. 138:</b> Glue gun, for general purpose, hot melt glue gun, corded, 100-240 voltage, 20-100 watts, compatible for glue stick sizes: <b>11mm</b> , generally 3-5 minutes heating time |

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

**Original signed by:**

**CLAUDIO A. VILLAREAL JR.**  
*Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee*

**Please accomplish the portion below and send it to [bacsec.fo5@dswd.gov.ph](mailto:bacsec.fo5@dswd.gov.ph)**

Received from DSWD, **Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 01** for the AMENDMENT TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR USE OF DSWD FOV FOR FY 2025 UNDER FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT **PER IB GOP 2025-DSWD-001**:

**RECEIVED BY** : \_\_\_\_\_ **DATE:** \_\_\_\_\_  
(SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)

**DESIGNATION** : \_\_\_\_\_

**COMPANY** : \_\_\_\_\_